THE DOVER SOCIETY

13th Executive Committee Thursday June 8 at 7, Cambridge Terrace at 19.30

Apologies: Clive Taylor, M. Waite. K. Berry, P. Johnson, J. Drover Present: Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secrteray, J. Owen, N. Willis, S. Standing, L. Clackett, J Cope, P. Kennedy, P Dobbins, A Galley, K. Wraight

- 1. Minutes of Executive Committee No 12 of May 18th 1989 passed and signed.
- Matters Arising: from April 13: Membership Cards: to be enclosed in booking letter (August) for Western Docks visit.

Headed notepaper: no progress

Prof Cunliffe : invitation being pursued via John Clayton.:

: venues for Spring Conference, May 5 1990: LC had explored on the basis of up to 180 and a cold buffet. River Caterers were cheapest but all were too expensive. Further investigation requested of Dover Girls GS, DHB Hall and St M's Bay Country Club.

: from May 18

1. Cleaning of R. Dour: all cttee members present expressed willingness to be approached to help in some way: JO made the point which was approved that in general the Society should be in a leading and encouraging role. Resolved that a subcttee with D. Turner should decide on future plan of campaign: LW, LC, SS, JG, JC and MM.

2. KW will write to DDC approving waste disposal.

3. Chairman's Report:

a. At the mayor making Chairman invited the Mayor and the Dover MP to 16 Oct meeting who accepted; also for Xmas Party.

b. Thanks to PK fpor delightful evening 1 June at her most successful exhibition. LW will write appreciation for Newsletter.

c. Chairman hAS written a grateful letter to J. Sunderland for his enthusiastic lecture, with guarded comments.

d. Chairman, PK, JG, LC will attend DDC Garden Party Kearsney Abbey June 21.

4. Secretary's Report:

a. We were invited to comment on development of Forge Garage site. KW wrote repeating opinion already expressed.

b. No takers for £60 invitation to Civic Trust amenity conference at Christ Church, Oxford.

c. The Chemical Industry offered a selection of lectures on

environmental subjects. We might welcome a suitable one in winter. d. The Landmark Trust might like to insert a small announcement in Newsletter. It was suggested we make a charge.

5. Treasurer's Report (submitted in writing): The net C.I.H is £87.11 + 5 yr subscriptions reserve: 1988 5 yr £300 1989 5 yr £104 Members on Books 215: Paid up members 5yr 63: annual 79 6. Social Secretary's Report:

a. Shortfall of 19 for Rochester trip. Profit of £50 still expected, plus proceeds of raffle. Suggested future booking slips should include: 'Please enclose s.a.e if acknowledgement required'.

b. So far only 18 applications for Dover College visit. Several cttee members added their names but it was suggested that reminder/invitations should be posted.

c. Xmas Dinner at Dover College fixed for 8 December. Guests to be invited soon.

d. A request to provide a lecturer for the "Active Retired", Tuesday 21 November 3.00 - 4.00 p.m. PJ has expressed willingness to meet such requests.

7. Planning Committee:

JW and from Planning Subcommittee 4 members had a two-hour meeting 7 June with DDC Planning Officers J. Clayton and D. Sturt. They had a wideranging and enlightening account and discussion of long-term plans for Dover. Details were to be considered confidential. The limits within which local planners work were clearly seen: govt pressure to develope or sell land, tha authority to control proposed developments but not to dictate it. KW went through planning applications which he is watching: Pencester, old B & Q site, River Walk (particularly Halford site), Avo on A20, W Hts architectural competition among others.

8. Editor's Report:

The Editor will continue to act until 31 July. Page limit and distribution were further defined. It was decided to seek some discreet advertising to cover postage. PK & LC to collaborate.

9. D. O. N. M: Thursday 13 July: immediate apologies from Vice-Chairman and AG.

10. A.O.B. : JG had received more archival material relating chiefly to Cowgate Cemetery. Suggested it be offered elsewhere.

14th Meeting: Thursday 13 July

AGENDA

Minutes of 13th Cttee of Thursday June 8. 1.

- Matters Arising 2.
- Chairman's Report 3.
- 4. Secretary's Report
- Treasurer and Membership Secretary's Report 5.
- 6. Planning Committee's Report
- 7. Social Secretary's Report
- 8. Editor's Report
- 9. Date of Next Meeting
- 10. Any Other Business